



## Alternative Transportation Fee Advisory Board 2019-2020

February 10, 2020 5:30pm  
LSC Room 388B

**Draft**

Recorded by: Kalyn

I. Call to Order

II. Attendance

Name	Title	Affiliation	Present?
Patricia Vail	Chair	Chair	yes
Sophie Hinnen Sophia Shepp	Representative	ASCSU At Large	yes
Alyssa Melvin	Representative Associate	ASCSU At Large	no
Bo Collins	Representative Associate	Ag Sciences	yes
Noah Fishman	Representative Associate	Business	yes
Drew Wilson James Sheetz	Representative Associate	CVMB	yes
Jordan Schlitzer Michael Townsend	Representative Associate	Engineering	yes yes
Michelle LaCrosse	Representative Associate	Graduate School	no
Rebecca Rathburn Emily Capbell	Representative Associate	HHS	yes yes
Jake Sappwood	Representative Associate	Liberal Arts	yes
Tom Miller Mark Kohn Helen Flynn	Representative Associate	Natural Sciences	yes yes
Kalyn O'Byrne Tara Davis	Representative	Undeclared	yes



	Associate		yes
<b>Lucas Bunger</b> <b>Ava Williams</b>	Representative Associate	Warner College	yes

III. Approval of Minutes from the Last Meeting

Minutes are approved

IV. Open Items

V. New Business

1. Facilities Management Presentation by David Hansen
  - a. Monfort Quad Crossing Trial Project 1
  - b. Would allow for students not to have to dismount
  - c. Two way bike lane, 16ft
  - d. More users because of other updates nearby on campus
  - e. Adding a new piece of concrete for a bike line. Existing sidewalk would become the pedestrian lane
  - f. The sidewalk is a little wider than normal because it needs to be wide enough for fire trucks
  - g. Trying to align the new trail to the existing one at Amy Van Dyken Way
  - h. Aligns with goals and other places on campus with the separated bike lane
  - i. Benefit of the fire line is that its wider and the concrete is thicker, it allows for a wider trail reducing congestion
  - j. Estimated Cost is \$195,000.
    - i. Contractors Fees, Insurance, bonds, general conditions \$17,000
    - ii. Design costs & construction management \$34,000



- iii. Construction costs \$120,000
- iv. Design & Construction Contingency \$24,000

## 2. Questions

- a. Rebecca What is the plan at the intersection near the Sheperdson building? lots of east west traffic
  - i. University Way is getting some changes that could take away some car traffic, Most likely will need a yield or stop sign
- b. Michael Wondered if facilities would accept partial funding
  - i. Yes, They will take any money we can get
- c. Michael Is this project the priority
  - i. Yes but the other one is more immediate
- d. Patricia Clarity around the electrical is it included in the presented cost
  - i. The electric is not included
- e. Drew What is the timeline of this project
  - i. 2-3 months listed on the project proposal but presenter says it could be done in 6 weeks
- f. Mark When would it open
  - i. August 2021
- g. Aaron Will there be a way to acknowledge ATFAB
  - i. Yes ability for a sign or plaque or something in the concrete

## 3. Facilities Management Project 2

- a. North-South Bikeway Network, Amy VanDyken Way
- b. Students move down Amy VanDyken Way illegal this project would make their moves legal
- c. Bike line would be moved to the other side of the street, move the lane to the west side of the street
- d. Parking would be moved over
- e. There would be a buffered section in between the two
- f. This design fits better with the monfort quad project
- g. Would go down Amy VanDyken Way and torn the corner after Wager



- h. Now is the oprotuntone time because Amy VanDyken way is getting repaved so it makes sense to just do this now
  - i. Estimated Cost: 35,000
    - i. Contractors fees, insurance, bonds, general conditions: \$3,000
    - ii. Design costs and construction management \$5,000
    - iii. Construction Costs \$23,000
    - iv. Design and Construction Contingency \$4,000
4. Questions
- a. Patricia What about people who need to go east
    - i. There will be an opening at the oval turn for people to turn east
  - b. Lucas How are you going to manage the transition?
    - i. Need to figure out education campaign around that
  - c. Michael Would partial funding be accepted
    - i. Yes
5. Scoring and Uploading to Google Drive

## VI. Post Meeting Action Items

Action:	Assigned To:	Deadline:

## VII. Motions Made

- **Motion 1- Approval of Minutes -**
- **Motion 2- Motion to Adjourn -**